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PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 

Date: Friday, September 26th, 2025 

Venue: House of Culture, San Pedro Town 

“Design And Construction of Bicycle and Pedestrian Bridge Crossing, San Pedro 

Town, Belize” 

Loan Number: 5877/OC-BL & 5881/GR-BL  

RFB No: BL-L1046-P00002 

Start Time: 9:30 a.m.  

Agenda: 

• Introduction 

• Project Overview 

• Procurement Presentation 

• Finance (payment and taxes) 

• Technical Presentation (Drawings and Priced Activity Schedule) 

• Discussion/ Questions 

The following were present from the Central Executing Unit (CEU), Ministry of Finance: 

1. Isani Enriquez - CEU 

2. Kathya Castaneda - CEU 

3. Colin Escalante - CEU 

4. Sandeep Betancourt - CEU 

5. Ruby Pascascio - CEU 

6. Karon Hamilton - CEU  

 

Representatives of the following companies who attended the Pre-Bid Meeting: 

1. Angel Jevaughan Flores, M&M Engineering 

2. Megan Martinez, M&M Engineering 

3. Ramy Chia, RJB and Chia’s Engineering Ltd. 

4. Alejandro Bautista, M&M Engineering 

5. Abner Urbina, North Stars Construction 

6. Omar Guerrero, DGS Construction 

7. Carla Hart, DE&F & Maheias United 

8. Dervin Fornard, DE&F & Maheias United 

9. Andre Aguilar, Infinity Construction 

10. Dion Vansen, San Pedro Sun 

11. Mitchell Sersland, Quality Home Builders 
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Meeting Objectives 

 

To clarify procurement requirements, evaluation criteria, submission guidelines and technical 

overview for the Design and Construction of Bicycle and Pedestrian Bridge Crossing, San Pedro 

Town, Belize. 

 

 

  

Key Questions and Clarifications 

 

1) What is the timeline of the contract? Is it still on track? 

 

- Response: Design Phase is 6 months (120 days), and Construction Phase is 6 months 

(120 days).  A total of 240 days.  The timeline is on track based on the procurement 

phase (tendering) to the execution phase. 

 

2) Does the firm require an environmental impact assessment?  Due to the mangrove 

in the area. 

 

- Response: The firm does not require an environmental impact assessment.  CEU will 

work closely with the successful firm in the design phase, and the firm must adhere to 

the 6 months window for this phase. 

 

3) What is the minimum height of the bridge? 

 

- Response: The bridge span length is approximately 120 feet, the width is 16 feet 

between railings to accommodate pedestrians, cyclists and wheelchairs, ensuring 

compliance with ADA and AASHTO guidelines, and the level of the bridge deck 

support beam (e.g. precast girders) shall be placed approximately 12 feet above mean 

sea level (MSL).  Please refer to page 93 of the Bidding Document (Specification) for 

further information. 

- The firm must demonstrate experience in constructing bridge projects with a span of 

60 feet or greater. 

 

 

4) Is the bridge only for pedestrian loading? 

 

- Response: Please adhere to the specifications in the Bidding Document. 

 

5) Will the firm have access to electricity? 

 

- Response: Yes, this will be further discussed with the successful bidder. 

 

6) Is the firm responsible for the accessibility of the power line? 

 

- Response: No, this will be commission.  The firm will be responsible for testing.   
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ANNEX I 



Page 5 of 21 

 



Page 6 of 21 

 



Page 7 of 21 

 



Page 8 of 21 

 



Page 9 of 21 

 



Page 10 of 21 

 



Page 11 of 21 

 



Page 12 of 21 

 



Page 13 of 21 

 



Page 14 of 21 

 



Page 15 of 21 

 



Page 16 of 21 

 



Page 17 of 21 

 



Page 18 of 21 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 19 of 21 

 

ANNEX II 
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